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MEMORANDUM
October 15, 2018
To: Judges of Compensation, Court Staff and Members of the Bar
From: Russell Wojtenko, Jr.
Director and Chief Judge of Compensation
Subject: New Administrative Supervisory Judge

I am happy to announce, with the approval and consent of Robert Asaro-Angelo, Commissioner
of Labor and Workforce Development, effective October 15, 2018, the Hon. Arthur J. Marchand has been
appointed the Administrative Supervisory Judge for the vicinages of Bridgeton, Toms River, and Atlantic
City.

Administrative Supervisory Judge Ingrid French will now supervise the Camden, Mt. Holly, and
Trenton vicinages, Administrative Supervisory Judge Philip Tornetta will supervise the Newark,
Hackensack, and Paterson vicinages, and Administrative Supervisory Judge Ashley Hutchinson will
supervise the New Brunswick, Lebanon, and Mt. Arlington vicinages. As the Second Injury Fund (SIF)
Judicial Coordinator, Judge Hutchinson shall continue to supervise all judges with SIF lists. Administrative
Supervisory Judge Lionel Simon, IlI, will continue to supervise the Freehold, Plainfield, and Jersey City
vicinages, and shall continue to supervise all judges with Uninsured Employers Fund (UEF) lists as the UEF
Judicial Coordinator.

Congratulations to Judges Marchand. | wish you the best of luck in your new position.

W JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF

) Division oF WORKERS” COMPENSATION nj.gov/labor
L D 609-292-2414 » Fax 609-984-2515
;‘“;’-"";*:‘K:”j“j”-:F;"‘-‘;"Tr New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Employer » Printed on Recycled and Recyclable Paper AD-18.14 (4/18)



